Appendix B2

Susan Hall

From: Licensing

Sent: 01 August 2017 10:08

To: Susan Hall

Subject: FW: application for of licence

rror A

Sent: 31 July 2017 23:12
To: Licensing
Subject: application for of licence

dear to whom it may concern

| understand there is a application for a licence for the sale of alcohol

at a shop that is not yet opened but soon will be on Scraptoft lane and the corner of radiant road leicester
Im writing this as this is not a good idea as we have already have a general store just around the corner on
scraptoft lane not 150 yards away my objection is | live just across the road from this shop and the hours
of business from 7am to 11pm weekday hours and some hours during sunday this is a residential area
mainly elderly people as we already have people dealing in drugs in the area sometimes just out side of
the shop mentioned this would only add fuel to the

fire as myself and wife work shifts so noise would be a problem so i

hope that you can appreciate this and consider this application for the sale of alcohol at this

premises



